Campus Announcements for the week of 10/18/2010

Table of Contents

01. Administrative

- 1. The Stony Brook University Student Health Service is offering Flu Vaccine to Students, Faculty and Staff
- 2. 2010 SB Employee Community Fair Winners!!!!!
- 3. Domestic Violence Awareness Month Events!
- 4. Important Campus Dining Hours of Services Changes- October 23rd, 2010
- 5. Arts & Sciences Senate meets today at 3:30 in the Javits Room of the Library.

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Faculty and Staff: Learn what MySBfiles is and how to use it to store your important files.
- 2. eBooks: Check This Out!
- 3. Managing Your Research Using EndNote
- 4. Research Skills
- 5. Art Of Living Workshop
- 6. Independent Contractor Workshop
- 7. Counseling and The Disciplinary Process for Supervisors of State Employees
- 8. Faciliate Student Participation in Your Course by Using a SharePoint Site: Part 1 Document Libraries
- 9. Create quality video segments for your courses
- 10. College Teaching II

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Office Of Curriculum Affairs And Faculty Development: Acgme Faculty Development Workshop: Evidence Based Medicine & Journal Club

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 2. Provost's Lecture Series is proud to host Louise Leakey on Thursday, October 21
- 3. The Humanities Institute presents "Unsettled Concepts: Disturbing Memory and Emotion" Friday, October 22nd, 10AM-6PM 1008 Humanities
- 4. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, October 21, 2010
- 5. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 6. IHHS prsents Iona Man-Cheong Tuesday October 19 (2:20) on "Interstices of Empires"
- 7. Public Health Symposium: Communicating Health Care Reform- Why Don't People Get it?
- 8. LASERFEST is coming to Stony Brook!
- 9. Mechanical Engineering Distinguished Lecture: Experimental Stress Analysis in Fracture Mechanics, Friday, October 22, 2010
- 10. The Confucius Institute Lecture Series: 'Higher Education in China-Dramatic Changes in the Last 30 Years' Wednesday, October 20, 1:00PM
- 11. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series
- 12. Dr. Elizabeth Pillsbury, ACLS Fellow in the Humanities Institute to present a lecture on Fishing the Atlantic Coast 1870-present
- 13. Distinguished Lecture Series in Computer Science, Friday, Oct 29, 2:30. Prof. Erik Demaine, MIT: "Origami Robots and Star Trek Replicators"
- 14. Center for Italian Studies: Book Presentation: "Forme Della Leggerezza" by author and literary critic, Dr. Paolo Lagazzi,

07. Charitable

- 1. A Special Invitation to The Annual Cody Comedy Festival featuring Larry Miller
- 2. Hats for Heroes Veterans Day, November 11

08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Community Yoga Workshop every Tuesday
- 2. Faculty Exhibition at University Art Gallery
- 3. Free Fridays Are Back at the Wellness Center

- 4. Reminder to ticket holders for Emerson String Quartet, Thursday, October 21
- 5. Center for Italian Studies Presentation/Discussion with writer/director, Gianfranco Norelli and screening of his film, "Pane Amaro." October 26.
- 6. Seawolves to Host 6th Annual Halloween Fun Fest!
- 7. Home: Word A Night of Hip Hop, Spoken Word and Comedy
- 8. Just Like Us: Does Comedy Exist in the Middle East?
- 9. James Keelaghan, acclaimed Canadian singer/songwriter, to play The University Cafe, Sunday, November 14th 2 P.M.
- 10. Film: India Untouched

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Advanced Accounting
- 2. Empower Your Career
- 3. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members
- 4. Introducing "Techs and the City" 3 Credits in Five Days

10. Research

- 1. TOSCA (Treatment of Severe Childhood Aggression)
- 2. Are you a worrier? Are you always anxious, and/or are you currently depressed?

11. Miscellaneous

- 1. University Preschool Now Registering
- 2. Campus Dining Meal Plan Drive
- 3. Hair Salon in The Student Union Basement Studio 97

01. Administrative

1. The Stony Brook University Student Health Service is offering Flu Vaccine to Students, Faculty and Staff

While supplies last, the Student Health Service will be offering the Flu vaccine to students,

faculty and staff members of Stony Brook University. The cost of the vaccine for faculty and staff members will be \$25 payable by check only. The vaccine will be available to students at no cost. For more information and to schedule an appointment during our morning hours, please call the Student Health Service at 632-6740

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/shs/index.shtml

Submitted by: Robert Ansbach/OSA

2. 2010 SB Employee Community Fair Winners!!!!!

Please click on the link below to see this years winners!!!

http://www.stonybrook.edu/hr/data/2010-community-fair-winners.pdf

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

3. Domestic Violence Awareness Month Events!

Please help us raise Awareness on Domestic Violence by wearing Purple on 10/20/2010! There will be an informational table in the Administration Building, 2nd Floor Lobby(By the Dinosaur). Please Feel free to stop by 12:00pm-2:30pm/October 20, 2010 and show your support!

Reminder:

We are working with the Verizon Wireless HopeLine program to collect personal cell phones which are no longer used. Verizon will convert cell phones into grant-making activity to support victims of domestic violence in the State of New York. During the month of October all you need to do is place your personal cell phone, chargers, and batteries in the boxes located at the Human Resource Services offices.

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

4. Important Campus Dining Hours of Services Changes- October 23rd, 2010

Campus Dining will be operating under special hours of service on Saturday, October 23rd, 2010, due to a planned interruption in power. Please view our website, www.campusdining.org for these important changes.

http://campusdining.org

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

5. Arts & Sciences Senate meets today at 3:30 in the Javits Room of the Library.

Tentative Agenda:

I. Approval of tentative agenda

II. Approval of minutes from September 20, 2010

III. A&S Dean's Report (N. Squires)

IV. Report from Interim Dean Martin SchoonenV. Report on Student Evaluations and the new Faculty Center (P. Aceves)

VI. Old Business

VII. New Business

Submitted by: Laurie Theobalt/Prov

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. Faculty and Staff: Learn what MySBfiles is and how to use it to store your important files.

500MB of storage on the secure campus network. Access your files from anywhere at any time. Join us for this quick session and learn how to access and save files to your MySBfiles folder. Click here to register.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/DoIT/trainingclasses.nsf/sbfiles

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

2. eBooks: Check This Out!

Check out our growing collection of eBooks, and learn how to discover, access & search eBook collections & titles. Monday, October 18 @ 2 PM Online and On Campus. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

3. Managing Your Research Using EndNote

Creating the bibliography is often the most tedious part of writing a research paper. Using EndNote, a bibliographic management software program, this task just became much easier. In this workshop learn: how to create an EndNote Library, how to download results from a literature search into EndNote, how to organize your EndNote Library, how to insert your references into a MS Word document, and how to format your bibliography. Wednesday, October 20 @ 1 PM. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

4. Research Skills

You have a 15 page paper due and don't know where to begin. In this workshop, learn how to: get started doing research, narrow your topic, where to look for information (books, articles, and websites), use subject headings and keywords, and evaluate sources and create a bibliography. Tuesday, October 26 @ 7 PM Online. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

5. Art Of Living Workshop

The Art of Living workshop is a proven method for improving the quality of life. It is based both on theoretical understanding and practical tools that can immediately be put to use with implications for all aspects of an individual's with direct, long lasting and tangible results. The workshop provides participants with practical and powerful techniques including Eastern breathing techniques, meditation, tension-releasing yogic stretches and exercises, and skills for dealing effectively with challenging emotions and situations. A weekly group follow up practice is available at Stony Brook.

Dates Sat Oct 23 to Mon Oct 25, 2010

Time: Sat and Sun 9AM - 2 pm, Mon 6:30 - 9:30 PM,

All days must be attended Workshop Fee: Free

To register and for more information contact Dr. Balaji Sitharaman - 631-655-4736

Submitted by: Balaji Sitharaman/CEAS

6. Independent Contractor Workshop

11/10/2010 10:00am 12:00pm

This workshop will help to identify the difference between an employee and an independent contractor.

You will learn about the resources and forms that are available on the internet to help determine what documentation is required by HRS in order to process requests for payment. We'll cover some frequently asked questions, and go over the IRS 20 Factors of the Common Law Test which helps to identify independent contractors.

Target Audience: Anyone responsible for preparing payment requests for Independent Contractors

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0038

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

7. Counseling and The Disciplinary Process for Supervisors of State Employees

11/03/2010 - 09:00am - 12:00pm

This program will provide you, the 1st or 2nd line supervisors and managers, with information

regarding the Counseling and Disciplinary processes under all Collective Bargaining Agreements on campus and for non-represented Management/Confidential (M/C) employees in the Stony Brook University community. In addition it will provide you with the ability to support the supervisors in your departments who are faced with employee issues requiring counseling or discipline. The session includes:

How and when to conduct a counseling session

The difference between a verbal and a written counseling

How to write a counseling memo

How to identify problem situations

How to determine when to counsel an employee and when to seek disciplinary action.

The roles of the Supervisor, the Department and Employee and Labor Relations in the process.

Target Audience: Supervisors and Managers of State employees.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0015

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

8. Faciliate Student Participation in Your Course by Using a SharePoint Site: Part 1 - Document Libraries

Create a central place online to store & work on your documents from anywhere. Share files without overwriting them when collaborating with others.

When: 10/20 12:45-1:45

Where: Melville Library, Room C1640-Comp.Classroom B

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

9. Create quality video segments for your courses

Join us on a tour of the Stony Brook video production studios and meet our award-winning director who will introduce the capabilities of the video production team and how they can work with you to create quality video for your face-to-face and online courses.

When: 10/20 12:45-1:45 Where: TLT TV Studio

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

10. College Teaching II

Students are more motivated to learn what we expect them to learn when tests, exams and assignments are aligned with the learning objectives. In this workshop, you will learn ways of matching your learning objectives with your assessment to make your assessment meaningful for both you and your students.

When: 10/20 12:45-1:45 Where: The Faculty Center

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Office Of Curriculum Affairs And Faculty Development: Acgme Faculty Development Workshop: Evidence Based Medicine & Journal Club

Evidence Based Medicine & Journal Club presented by Dr. MaribethChitkara, MD, Thursday, November 4th, 2010 at 5:00PM to 6:30PM in the HSC OVP Conference Room, Level 4. These workshops are specifically designed to assist in meeting the ACGME requirements for faculty development in key areas pertaining to teaching skills of educators. There is one session per month year round. RSVP to Donna Kaufman at 4-8111 or email: dlkaufman@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Donna Kaufman/UHMC

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Marvin A. Geller from Stony Brook's School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences. Professor Geller will present his seminar entitled, "Parameterizing Gravity Wave Effects in Climate Models," on Wednesday, October 20, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

2. Provost's Lecture Series is proud to host Louise Leakey on Thursday, October 21

Louise Leakey is a research assistant professor in the Department of Anthropology at Stony Brook, director of Public Education and Outreach at the Turkana Basin Institute, and a National Geographic Society Explorer in Residence. Leakey will present her lecture entitled "A Search for Human Origins at Lake Turkana in Northern Kenya" on Thursday, October 21, 4:00 pm at the Charles B. Wang Center Theatre.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec.shtml

Submitted by: Nadine Greenstein/Prov

3. The Humanities Institute presents "Unsettled Concepts: Disturbing Memory and Emotion" Friday, October 22nd, 10AM-6PM 1008 Humanities

Organized by the Humanities Institute's Science and Art group, guest speakers include: Dr. Richard Shusterman, Florida Atlantic Univesity; Elizabeth Phelps, NYU; Patricia Clough, Queens College; Richard Gerrig, University at Stony Brook; Judith Lochhead, University at Stony Brook; E. Ann Kaplan (Conference Coordinator), University at Stony Brook and John Lutterbie (Conference Coordinator), University at Stony Brook

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

4. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, October 21, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Emily Chen, Assistant Professor at Stony Brook University, entitled, "Mass Spectrometry-Based Proteomics in the Post-Genomic Era". It will be held on Thursday, October 21, 2010, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00pm. Hosted by Dr. Robert Haltiwanger. Coffee, tea & cookies will be served at 3:30pm.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

5. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, October 21, 2010 at Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be holding a Seminar. Fiona Doetsch, Ph.D., Departments of Pathology and Cell Biology, Neurology and Neursocience, Columbia University P&S will be giving a talk on "Stem cells and their niche in the adult mammalian brain."

Coffee: 11:45

Faculty Host: Lorna Role, 632-8616

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

6. IHHS prsents Iona Man-Cheong Tuesday October 19 (2:20) on "Interstices of Empires"

Please join us for a lecture by Iona Man-Cheong (History Department - Stony Brook University) on Tuesday October 19 (2:20 to 3:40 in SBS N-320). Prof. Man-Chong will address "The Interstices of Empires: Chinese Transoceanic Labor & Cross-Cultural Networks in the Long Eighteenth Century"

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sociology/ihss/events.shtml

Submitted by: Daniel Levy/CAS

7. Public Health Symposium: Communicating Health Care Reform- Why Don't People Get it?

Sponsored by the Graduate Program in Public Health at Stony Brook University. The Symposium will feature a keynote address by Dr. Karen Davis, President of The Commonwealth Fund, highlighting features of the legislation and how they relate to a high performance health care system. Dr. Davis will join with other policy experts for a panel discussion that will address the impact of the legislation on key stakeholders and how provisions in the law affect the public, the health care system, and health care providers.

https://sites.google.com/site/healthcarereformsymposium/

Submitted by: Jonathan Ragone/UHMC

8. LASERFEST is coming to Stony Brook!

All are welcome to attend LASERFEST featuring student posters, Laser Light Shows, and presentations of how lasers work. Meet Spectra, APS Laser Heroine. Tuesday afternoon, Nov. 9 in the SAC Auditorium. Laser Light Shows at 2:00 & 6:00, poster sessions from 1:00-6:00 pm. For additional information call(631)632-8036 or FAX (631)632-8176.

http://www.physics.sunysb.edu/Physics

Submitted by: Elaine Larsen/CAS

9. Mechanical Engineering Distinguished Lecture: Experimental Stress Analysis in Fracture Mechanics, Friday, October 22, 2010

Please join us for a Distinguished Lecture by Dr. Albert Kobayashi, Emeritus Professor, from the Department of Mechanical Engineering, University of Washington. Professor Kobayashi's lecture entitled, "Experimental Stress Analysis in Fracture Mechanics," will be presented on Friday, October 22nd, at 2pm, Light Engineering Room 173. For additional information, please contact the Mechanical Engineering department at 632-8310. Please visit link below to view the Abstract and Biography.

http://me.eng.sunysb.edu/seminars

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CEAS

10. The Confucius Institute Lecture Series: 'Higher Education in China-Dramatic Changes in the Last 30 Years' Wednesday, October 20, 1:00PM

Wednesday, October 20, 1:00-2:00 PM in the Melville Library, 4th Floor, Room E4340-The last 30 years in China have seen dramatic changes on all fronts and higher education in China reflects and drives many of these changes. Dr. YueHong Quian of Shanghai University will discuss what these changes are, some of the existing problems that have ensued and postulate what changes

the future of higher education in China may hold. All are welcome to attend.

Submitted by: Annalisa Manthos/Prov

11. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

Monday,October 18th,2010 12:00pm
Elena Hambardjieva,Graduate Student
Faculty/Student Workshop
tRNA processing in Mitochondria
Dr Miguel Garcia-Diaz
Location BST 8-180
Tuesday,October 19th 2010 12:00pm
Dr Avraham Dilmanian
Brookhaven National Laboratory
Stony Brook Department of Radiation Oncology
Irradiation of the contusion-injured rat spinal cord with arrays of parallel, thin planes of synchrotron x rays
Dr Stella Tsirka
Location BST 8-180

http://www.pharm.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

12. Dr. Elizabeth Pillsbury, ACLS Fellow in the Humanities Institute to present a lecture on Fishing the Atlantic Coast 1870-present

On Wednesday, October 20th 4:30PM in room 1008 Humanities, ACLS Visiting Fellow, Dr. Elizabeth Pillsbury will present "American Bouillabaisse: The Ecology, Politics and Economics of Fishing the Atlantic Coast, 1870-present". This talk is coordinated by Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, SUNY Distinguished Professor and Director of the Humanities Institute. A reception follows this important event. Questions? Call Ann Berrios at 631-6329983

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

13. Distinguished Lecture Series in Computer Science, Friday, Oct 29, 2:30. Prof. Erik Demaine, MIT: "Origami Robots and Star Trek Replicators"

Distinguished Lecture Series in Computer Science, Friday, Oct 29, 2:30-3:30, in CEWIT 200, featuring world renown Prof. Erik Demaine, of MIT (http://erikdemaine.org/) "Origami Robots and Star Trek Replicators"

Science fiction is a great inspiration for science. How can we build reconfigurable robots like Transformers or Terminator 2? How can we build replicators that mass-produce a given shape at

the nano scale? Recently we've been exploring possible answers to these questions through computational geometry.

One approach to reconfigurable robots, based on computational origami design, is to build a sheet of material that can fold itself into desired shapes.

Going down to the nano scale, we need to work with much simpler parts, actuated by Brownian motion, van der Waal forces, etc.

I will describe the algorithms and geometry underlying all of these ideas, as well as our early attempts at implementing them in practice.

http://www.cs.sunysb.edu/about/DLS/DLS_10_11.html

Submitted by: Joseph Mitchell/CEAS

14. Center for Italian Studies: Book Presentation: "Forme Della Leggerezza" by author and literary critic, Dr. Paolo Lagazzi,

October 21, Thursday, 11:30 a.m. Book Presentation (in Italian) of "Forme Della Leggerezza" by author and literary critic, Dr. Paolo Lagazzi. Welcoming remarks by Center for Italian Studies Director, Professor Mario B. Mignone and introductory remarks by Professor Luigi Fontanella (Dept. of European Languages. Book will be available for purchase and autographing by the author following the presentation. Location, Center for Italian Studies, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E4340.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

07. Charitable

1. A Special Invitation to The Annual Cody Comedy Festival featuring Larry Miller

Please join us for an evening that will make you laugh, make you feel good, and will support Long Islanders whose lives are affected by autism or other developmental disabilities.

Wednesday, October 20, 2010 - 8:00 PM

Staller Center for the Arts

Featuring Larry Miller, one of Hollywood's most recognizable faces!

To order show tickets, \$30 each, call (631)632-4466 or visit www.stonybrook.edu/codycomedy

www.stonybrook.edu/codycomedy

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

2. Hats for Heroes - Veterans Day, November 11

Let's help make this Veterans Day a great day for our US veterans who reside at the Long Island State Veterans Home in Stony Brook.

Your \$5 donation will purchase a hat for one of our US veterans who reside at LISVH. Let's remember our veterans and show them our appreciation for all that they have sacrificed! Land of the Free, Because of the Brave UUP Community Services Committee Contact Heidi Ciolfi at Heidi.Ciolfi@stonybrook.edu or 632-7895

Submitted by: Nancy Gaugler/DoIT

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Community Yoga Workshop every Tuesday

Tuesdays 6PM, Wang Center Chapel (Time/Location subject to change)

Check www.stonybrook.edu/wang for the full schedule

Please join us for multi-level yoga classes (appropriate for beginners to advanced students) designed to bring mind, body, and spirit into alignment. This is a hatha yoga class. Introduced by Yogi Swatmarama, a sage of 15th century India, traditional Hatha Yoga represents opposing energies: hot and cold (fire and water, following similar concept as yin-yang), male and female, positive and negative and attempts to balance mind and body via asana (poses), pranayama (breath control), and the calming of the mind through relaxation and meditation.

Please wear comfortable clothing that you can move in and bring a mat.

Suggested \$5 donation per class.

For more information email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu or call 631-632-4400.

To contact the instructors directly email Marianne Phleger at marr4p@optonline.net or Brenda Pigou at scout.finch65@hotmail.com

http://www.sunysb.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

2. Faculty Exhibition at University Art Gallery

The Faculty Exhibition 2010 will remain on view at the University Art Gallery in the Staller Center through October 23rd. The 19-person exhibition includes paintings, sculptures, electronic mixed media installations, drawings, photographs, and prints. A closing reception honoring the artists, many of whom will be in attendance, will be held on Saturday, October 23rd from 7:00 to 9:00 pm. Gallery hours are Tuesday through Friday, 12:00 to 4:00 pm and Saturdays, 7:00 to 9:00 pm. Admission to the exhibition and the reception is free. For further information, please call the University Art Gallery at 632-7240.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cooper/CAS

3. Free Fridays Are Back at the Wellness Center

For the month of October, Stony Brook University Faculty, Staff & Affiliates will be able to utilize the Wellness Center for free on Fridays! You will be able to take advantage of the locker rooms, shower facilities, cardiovascular equipment, selectorized weight training machines, strength training equipment, and free weights.

The Wellness Center is located in the Student Activities Center, Room 307.

Free Friday Dates:

10/1/10

10/8/10

10/15/10

10/22/10

10/29/10

The Wellness Center is open on Fridays from 7:30AM-9PM. Please have your valid SBU ID with you to gain entry. For more information contact Steve Macchiarolo at 632-4661.

http://www.recreation.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Steven Macchiarolo/Pres

4. Reminder to ticket holders for Emerson String Quartet, Thursday, October 21

The concert will include Haydn String Quartet (unfinished), Andante and Menuet, Op. 103; Lawrence Dillon, String Quartet No. 5, Through the Night (NY Premiere); and Brahms Piano Quintet in F Minor, Op. 34, with Gilbert Kalish.

http://www.stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

5. Center for Italian Studies Presentation/Discussion with writer/director, Gianfranco Norelli and screening of his film, "Pane Amaro." October 26.

October 26, Tuesday, 5:20 p.m., Center for Italian Studies Discussion with writer/director, Gianfranco Norelli, and screening of his film, "Pane Amaro" which documents the tribulations and success of the Italian American Immigrant Experience. "One of the goals," Norelli tells us about making this film, "was to demonstrate, through several concrete episodes, how this experience has universal value and relevance. It can be applied to other communities that have been discriminated against, that have had difficulty integrating, and that have paid a high price to assimilate, such as loss of their culture, language, and contact with their country of origin." Location: Humanities, 1023.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

6. Seawolves to Host 6th Annual Halloween Fun Fest!

Stony Brook Athletics is hosting its annual Halloween Fun Fest for children from ages four to twelve on Sunday, October 31, from 3:00 pm to 5:00 pm at the Indoor Sports Complex Squash

Lounge. Admission is free. All faculty and staff are invited to bring their children to join the Seawolves for an afternoon filled with free Halloween games entertainment and candy. Come in costume! For more information please visit the link below:

http://wolfieseawolf.blogspot.com/2010/10/stony-brook-athletics-to-host-6th.html

Submitted by: Andrea Lebedinski/Pres

7. Home: Word A Night of Hip Hop, Spoken Word and Comedy

Thursday, October 28, 2010 at 7:00 pm, Wang Theatre

What does home mean for Americans of Asian descent? Hip hop duo Magnetic North teams with New York City's own Taiyo Ba abd comedian Tina Kim seek to answer this question through comedy hip hop and spoken word. Magnetic North and Taiyo Na explore the Asian American experience through their own version of hip hop that emphasizes organic beats, irresistible melodic hooks, clean timbers and engagingly rythmic vocal performances while comeduan Tina Kim skewers the internet, dating culture, and Asian and female stereotypes through hilarious personal narratives.

Tickets:

\$35 VIP (priority seating);\$20 General; \$15 Senior; \$10 Student 205 discount given to groups of 5 or more. To reserve your tickets please email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu or call 631-632-4400.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

8. Just Like Us: Does Comedy Exist in the Middle East?

Featuring Egyptian-American comedian Ahmed Ahmed in his directorial debut, Just Like Us attempts to answer that question on a hilarious comedy tour of four countries in the Middle East, Dubai, Lebanon, the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, and Egypt, with a host of critically acclaimed international stand-up comedians. Breaking down misconceptions, these comedians prove that stand-up comedy has flourished in the Arab region over the past few years and continues to show us that laughter is the common language of the world.

Free for students, \$5 for all others. Part of the Port Jefferson Documentary Series by Greater Port Jefferson-Northern Brookhaven Arts Council.

Monday, October 18, 7:00 pm, Wang Center Theater

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

9. James Keelaghan, acclaimed Canadian singer/songwriter, to play The University Cafe, Sunday, November 14th 2 P.M.

Juno Award winner James Keelaghan has an international following from a quarter century career of performing and recording. He can point to a deep catalogue of timeless original story songs and is also a masterful interpreter of the works of others, including fellow Canadian Gordon Lightfoot.

Expect songs from his new album, House of Cards, as well as Keelaghan classics during his Cafe visit. More information at www.keelaghan.com

Advance sale \$20.00 at www.universitycafe.org until Wednesday, November 10th. Tickets at door \$25.00

Coming on Sunday November 28th at 2 P.M. - Ellis Paul with Adam Ezra

http://www.universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

10. Film: India Untouched

Human rights activist and documentarian Stalin K.'s film India Untouched makes it impossible for anyone in India to deny that Untouchability is still practiced today in India. Based on four years of traveling the length and breadth of India, the film exposes, in what is perhaps the deepest exploration of the topic ever undertaken on film, the continuation of caste practices and Untouchability in Sikhism, Christianity and Islam, amongst the Communist in Kerala and within some of India's most revered academic and professional institutions.

Discussion with Dr. SN Sridhar, Asian and Asian American Studies Department at Stony Brook. Free for students, \$5 for all others. Part of the Port Jefferson Documentary Series by Greater Port Jefferson-Northern Brookhaven Arts Council.

Monday, October 25, 7 pm, Wang Theater

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Advanced Accounting

NCE 500.1 * 6 sessions * \$595

This advanced Accounting course will explore topics including trial balance, adjusting journal entries, accrual vs. cash basis, closing entries, balancing and ruling accounts, revenue/expenses, creating income statements, assets and liabilities and creating balance sheets. At the completion of this course, students should have an understanding of advanced accounting concepts and how they apply to current business situations.

Required Text: Accounting Essentials, 2nd Edition, Neal Margolis, N. Paul Harmon (ISBN: 978-0-471-82721-4). Cost of text is not included; must bring text to first night of class.

Section A: Mondays, 7-9pm; October 25; November 1, 8, 15, 22 & 29, 2010

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/foundations_acctg.html

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

2. Empower Your Career

Turn your free time into power time with an MBA from Stony Brook University. Come to our Open House on Wednesday, November 3, from 6:30 to 8:00 pm, or Saturday, November 6, from 11:00 am to 2:00 pm, at the Charles B. Wang Center to find out how to complete your MBA in as little as three yers. Learn about our innovative part-time programs, which include evenings, Saturdays, or flex, which combines evenings and Saturdays. College of Business advisors will be on site to answer your questions. Get the Stony Brook advantage, with its worldwide reputation, dedicated faculty, interaction with top executives, career counseling, and affordable tuition. For additional information about the University's MBA programs visit www.stonybrook.edu/business.

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

3. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Moday and Tuesday November 29 and 30, 2010 from 6:00PM to 9:00PM in the Wang Center Lecture Hall 1, for all UUP employees and their immediate family members. Cost is \$30 per person, payable in advance. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class. Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings! Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 2-6570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

4. Introducing "Techs and the City" - 3 Credits in Five Days

Stony Brook Department of Technology and Society invites students to learn about the intersections of technology and society in a cutting-edge course in one of the world's great cities - New York. Topics are varied, from greening the urban environment to architecture and creative public spaces. The home base for the Techs and the City course is Stony Brook Manhattan at Park Avenue and 28th Street. Programs are scheduled for winter recess, spring break, and summer vacation. The course features morning classes and afternoon field trips in the Big Apple. As a bonus to enrolled students, iPads are available for purchase for only \$200. Visit stonybrook.edu/technyc

http://www.stonybrook.edu/technyc

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

10. Research

1. TOSCA (Treatment of Severe Childhood Aggression)

Does Your Child Have ADHD And Severe Problems With Aggression? Researchers at the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Science at SUNY Stony Brook are conducting a study of children ages 6 - 12 with ADHD and severe problems with aggressive behavior. Children will receive a thorough diagnostic evaluation, and treatment with one or two medications. Parents will receive nine weeks of parent training. There is no charge to families for these services. To learn more about the project, please call Dr. Jayne Schneider at 631-632-3091

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Are you a worrier? Are you always anxious, and/or are you currently depressed?

If you are between 18-50 years old, FEMALE, and NOT currently taking psychiatric medications you may be eligible to participate in a research study on anxiety, depression, and brain functioning. This study involves two laboratory visits (lasting no more than three hours each) for functional magnetic resonance imaging (fMRI), near infrared spectroscopy (NIRS), and electroencephalography (EEG) recordings to look at your brain activity while performing a number of tasks. You will be paid \$170 for completing the study.

If interested, please contact our laboratory at Stony Brook via email at: sb.emotionstudy@gmail.com or call at: 631-632-7843

Submitted by: Anna Weinberg/GST

11. Miscellaneous

1. University Preschool Now Registering

The University PreSchool is now registering new children. For the past thirty years, the PreSchool has been serving children from 20 months through five years of age. We are located on the first floor of the Social Behavioral Sciences building. Call 632-7868 or visit our website at http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu

http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Jan Kavazanjian/CAS

2. Campus Dining Meal Plan Drive

If you are a student who has not yet signed up for a Commuter or Apartment Meal Plan for this semester, there is still time! Take advantage of the convenience and sales tax savings associated with a meal plan. Signing up is quick and easy, and if you sign up for a Commuter or Apartment Meal Plan between October 20th and November 5th, you will be entered into a raffle to win a free meal plan. See our website for details.

http://campusdining.org

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

3. Hair Salon in The Student Union Basement Studio 97

Need your Hair, Nails,Feet,Skin done? Well, Venture down to the Lower Level in The Student Union Rm 043 We are Professionals and not Students!,doing great services as Cuts for both Men and Woman. We have Sharnetta,here on Mondays doing Braids,Relaxer's,Locs,Wash/Sets We also have Tamara here Mon,Wed,Thur & Fri,Cutting, & doing Highlights,Color,Blow-Outs,Brazilian Straightening & Much more. we are also welcoming Brian Our Newest Hairdresser from Commack, doing the same. Maria our Nail Tech Doing all Phases of Nail Care, all week. Stefanie is on Vacation. We have Jennifer here on Wednesdays doing Facials & Waxing. We are running a Campus special for Facials for the week of Oct 18th. A 60 min. Facial for 45.00\$

Our Hours are Mon, Thurs, Fri 10-5:30 Tues & Wed 12-8:00PM Email: Studioo97@Aol.com Phone# 632-6432 Facebook Studio 97

Submitted by: Maria Castrogivanni/FSA